MINUTES
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
January 25, 2006

A regular meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals was held on Janua?’ﬁf%é 2006 an@
Chairman Ed Cooper. Bob Hiles and James Hrivnak were present. 2
Development; Eric Fischer, Development Planner; and Susie Ross& "

Complete transcripts of this hearing may be purchased by cﬁa%ggg‘éé%ting Ru nfola Reporters. y- 4
-

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The minutes of June 22, 2005 were approved.

APPLICATION FOR APPEAL
Applicant: Ron Morr, Ron’s Express Car Wash & QOil Cha
Location: 8888 Moreland Street, Golf Village Retail

Zoning: PC, Planned CommerCIal D[Stl’lc‘t
Request:

Chairman Ed Cooper swore in taf =
Ron Morr, owner and applicant, reviewedthis appe}eﬁlﬁé%fore %%%}% ol
dated October 18 and after that filed the% al aedmailed a w“n response dated November 6. He said there
are three separate issues in Mr. Betz's Ietté;@lj@ aid the flrst@gﬁted as a violation of 22.04.E. under Advertising

d on the dumpster screen were in excess of the total of 12 sq. ft.
He sald he andﬁ»ﬁ emes with Developmert % Staff on July 25" to discuss acceptable signs at the site. He said
they receiveg copy of thé*??;lgn regulations 3B diseussed their intention of using non-compliant wind signs in
frames on_,’g!ﬁe dumpster He-$§a|d the signs Ioolfﬁt f&ssional, do not face either Seldom Seen or Sawmill Parkway
and ag@ﬁ y visible to thei traffic flow.

ia%&‘
Mr. Morr sa"“‘“’“ he signsifet ¢ he indicated their location on copies distributed to the Board.
Wwhehizhey first opened thelr business they had several wind signs on site and had to remove
them as they were mst zoning code. He said it was at this time they met with Staff to discuss ancillary signs. He
felt it was un%é ood by Staff that the wind signs would be moved at their present size to the dumpster

‘iio -owner, saiththey use these sign inserts in frames at all of their locations and found it is a
v o dspﬁ&fthem Mr. Morr respectfully requested that they be allowed to keep the signs as

Jeanne Maor
professicnal

;
perr’ﬁ%ﬁen‘c signs. He said he feels Mr. Betz's interpretation of the code is contrary to the written guidelines. Mr.
Morr said the signs were for seasonal events, as allowed in the code and he felt Mr. Betz concluded that they
would have continuous seasonal events and keep the banners out at all times. He said this is not the case. He said
his wife spoke with Mr. Betz and they installed the sign exactly as they were told.

Commissioner Hiles asked if the applicant had spoken with Mr. Betz prior to installing the sign.

Mr. Morr said they had. He said they then received a call saying that Mr. Fischer stated the sign must come down
as it is not in compliance. He read the wording within Section 22.04.F. of the Zoning Code regarding temporary
signs for special, public or institutional events. He said the disagreement lies in that they put up a second banner



which was 2 fall celebration and the interpretation was that this was another advertising sign. Mr. Morr said there
is nothing in 22.04.F. which indicates you cannot have any type of advertising or promotign on the sign and he
thinks this is the difference in their interpretations.

Commissioner Hrivnak asked if the yellow sign shown was the original sign W|th

that. He alsc asked what was covered at the bottom by the blue section.
& @

Mr. Morr said that this correct and the area covered at the bottom gavem%%pecnfc dat%le said the sign was
T =

Chairman Cooper asked how many grand openings they had at th @@%Mr Morisaid there was onegfand
opening and the grand opening special as shown on the sign. AN ms%%ﬁ%’fg@
)

ding Section 22.04.E., for banners hu@ inside the

bays which were visible through the glass bay doors. He g he agreeg these signs were not withifithe guidelines
%""*“« i)
at he requested that the guidelines be

and they were removed immediately. He said he mdm;

enforced consistently with other businesses in leeriyﬁ’Tgv%gE ip. He sgigthe photos which he referenced in his
letter were |nd|cated to be outside of the City's JUI’ISdIC’[IOh Pf&&ld@ G-his letter he said they want to comply with
5 “’”*fmes enforced consistently and correctly.

David Betz, Director of Development, gave his Staff Report on this |tem%E&xhzb|t)

Commissioner Hrivnak asked if th%@%@f %elebrahon sign as showfﬁ%ﬁ@
lower portion without the advertising oh the (o %

&?@4’ 'ﬁ% e &

there alone. Chairman Cooper asked if IT‘[' correct«g%at the bott
when added to the top portion which diret 5 one. “‘t’o a use, €O ;’ﬁodlty or service, it becomes an advertlsmg sign

i ‘fi‘;f_%g %}eﬁ

e disagrees 5 with that mterpife%atlon He said Section 22.04.F. addresses temporary signs of this
. He said t@@y must determing H&W& section this applies to. He said 22.04.F. does not say that
of temporary sign.

= 48 it says signs shall designate the name and address of the person
emoving the sigi=He asked if that was present on the sign. Mr. Morr stated it is present,

it is not visible clearly on the photo.

"‘2:

ggg %ﬂﬁ% ner H|Iejf%@é;d about the posts and the base of this sign. He said he is unsure if it is a temporary or
one Wheﬁa@gvew month ~"th,~£h'&id a sign for a new celebration. Ms. Morr said they tried to do the most
profes&ona?‘ﬁgg‘b they could “"“““'F?’eep the sign from being blown over. Commissioner Hiles said it makes it easy to
hang a new &%&;each mq i He asked if the signs shown were not up at this time. Mr, Morr said the base is still
there but the sign and posts have been removed. He said they have no intention of having a different event every

month.

ey

. Commissioner &iles asked if there is a way to get the dumpster signs into compllance Mr. Morr said the signs are

g%tnade to&% in the frames and they are a universal size for all of their-car washes, Chairman Cooper said he

gnﬁyt“essmn there are a lot of signs on their site. He said he has seen pennant signs on the site like one

woui‘ séeat a used car lot. He said it is hard to remember, but it seems as though the Grand Opening lasted a

longipe. He said he agrees with Mr. Betz in his interpretation of Section 22.04.E. versus 22.04.F.. He said 22.04.E.

is vg% specific that advertising signs direct attention to a use, commodity or service, as opposed to special public
or institutional events.

Commissioner Hiles said he agrees with the Chairman and Mr. Betz regarding the temporary signs as advertising
signs. He said in reference to the dumpster signs he wants to see businesses flourish in Powell and wants to bring
more business here. Commissioner Hrivnak stated he would like to see the signs within code as well. Chairman
Cooper said their decision will set precedence and what would he say to the next applicant who comes before
the Board with photos of the applicant’s business and wants the same sized signs. He said the Board is looking



for some sort of hardship or compelling reason to allow them to overturn the decision of the Zoning
Administrator. Commissioner Hiles asked Mr. Betz for some assistance. 4

Mr. Betz said there may have been miscommunication regarding the dumpster sign
knowledge of the applicant to meet the size requirements. He said that misunders :
reason for the Board to allow that size sign. He said they look good, are mtercha“’“‘“ :
type of business. He said they generally cannot be seen from the public or p&?ﬁe streaa,g;«,s, and the intent is that
when one is on the site, they can see what the special is. He said that may aiszzﬁgge a comp@?‘ Te

Chairman Cooper opened this item to public comment. Hearing nonaa%e clos%ﬁ“"{

L,

g Administrator Determination

0 advertlsmg dumpst@r signs at Ron's Car Wash and Qil

L

VOTE: ‘ . e, 8B

iy, ST
w‘ff
L

: fi&ﬁ"ﬁvs Car Wash and Qil Change upholding the
Ber 18, 2005‘Heterm|mng the temporary signs are advertising
se allowed so long as they do not contain advertising such as
reference to afiise, comnic ciity or service, Cp’&mlssgner Hrivnak seconded the motion.

VOTE:

MOTION: Chairman Cooper moved to deny
Zonlng Admlnlstrator Determlnat:on of &7’“

NEW BUSINESS o7

ComiissioratHrivnak as ﬁ%& “ther
basis. Mr. B:%m&g«ald 16 Fee ScheduieW??ﬁsbe amended to add additional fees for the applicant cancelling
meetings after thé«“ﬁ”ﬁycanceliatlon Mr. Betz said this may not resolve the issue. Commissioner Hrivnak asked if
rm%g% uired to haveithe applicant present at the meeting. Mr. Betz said that has been the practice as they want
o give: i:ga applfcant fﬁ%@gchance to speak. He said the City Law Director has stated it is not good practice to
proceed Without the appﬁ%“;agt&agﬁit may be a due process issue if the decision is appealed to court. Mr. Betz said
they normaﬁ‘?f& 0 not have E‘"@%ﬁ/pe of situation but they will propose the fee change to Council. Ms, Ross said in

the future the applicant witkalso be notified of the meeting date by certified mail.

emeghanism which will allow the meetings o be held on a more timely

ADJOURNMEM

The Commissi I djourned at 7:55 p.m.

Ed Cooper Date
Chairman

Board of Zoning Appeals
Ed Cooper, Chairman
Robert Hiles Jim Hrivnak



